
From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director  
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 10:53 AM 
To: All State KSIS Contacts  
Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2547 Scheduled for Dec 10 
 
KSIS Contact, 
  
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2547 to start Wednesday, December 10, at 7:00 p.m., 
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact 
Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule. 
  
See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2547 for the full manifest of changes. 
  
Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate. 
  
Thank you! 
 
Infinite Campus Release Highlights – Campus.2547 
Kentucky Specific 

Item Description 

Archived Plan and 
Evaluation Documents 

Several Plan and Evaluation print formats were archived for Kentucky. This means that new 
documents cannot be created for an archived print format; however, existing documents 
created for a student in that format are unaffected. Archived formats include: 

• KY Eval 2016-Revised 
• KY Conference Summary 2016 - Revised (historical) 
• KY ILPA 2019 
• KY ILPA 2016 

KY ILPA 

DIS The CustomDistrict DIS object was enabled for Kentucky. KDE will schedule a batch sync for 
the Moral Instruction Provider data for all districts. 

ILPA The School List on the Individual Learning Plan Addendum (ILPA) was updated for Kentucky. 
This update includes adding new schools, deactivating schools no longer in use, and updating 
school names. 

State to District Login A new State to District Login tool is now available in the Kentucky State Edition of Campus. 
This tool allows users (assigned to specific user groups) to seamlessly log into a district’s 
Campus site (as themselves) using a preconfigured SSO connection. 
  
At the district level, districts will see a State Single Sign-On (SSO) configuration enabled in 
their SAML – SSO Service Provider Configuration tool. This configuration allows the state to 
log into your district site. You can disable it, however doing so removes the ability for the 
state to log into your site. 
  
Campus Technical Services supports a standard set of read only tool rights for the KDEAdmin, 
KDEAudit, and KDEHealth user groups in all districts. Each district may change what tools are 
assigned however doing so may impede KDE staff from providing support. Access to Wizards 
is intentionally not granted as Read tool rights allows a user to change data. These groups 
should not be given Write, Add or Delete tool rights. 

GSSP (currently in 
production) 

An issue was fixed where Gifted and Talented Service Plan documents created after the 
Campus Release 2535, but before the RX fix 2539, could not be opened or printed. 

Preschool Enrollment 
Count (currently in 
production) 

Several issues were addressed in the Kentucky Preschool Enrollment Count report. 
• Students were not being counted appropriately in the Y4atRisk, 

Y4WDisabillityatRisk, and Y4WDisabilityOverIncome columns. Missing columns 
were added for Y4HeadStartEnhanced and Y2orY3orY4WODisabilityOverIncome. 

https://kb.infinitecampus.com/help/release-pack-campus2547-november-2025#kentucky
https://kb.infinitecampus.com/help/campus2547
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Findividual-learning-plan-addendum&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980434242%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tpoXD2Y%2FytFQ8QHQi4QLrquG4mrl3RPKhvLRiQpPZGg%3D&reserved=0


Item Description 

• The column order on the Kentucky Preschool Enrollment Count report was updated 
to improve report clarity. 

• An issue was fixed where the Preschool Enrollment Count report was not reporting 
students in grade 99. 

Elements Y4WDisabilityatRisk and Y4WDisabilityOverIncome on the Kentucky Preschool 
Count extract now correctly require those students to have a Preschool Type of State Funded 
with Disabilities. 

 
Core Product 

Item Description 

Ad hoc Reporting Previously, teachers without Unfiltered Search access could view results for all students 
within the selected calendar when using the Filter Designer tool and the Data Viewer tool. 
The search logic has been refined to deliver more targeted and relevant data. Results are now 
limited to students assigned to a teacher's course sections within the selected calendar. 

Attendance An issue where the Classroom Monitor Tool was not updating to green for sections spanning 
multiple periods after a recent update has been corrected. 
 
The attendance seating chart now displays correctly in full screen when taking attendance. 
This resolves an issue where the seating chart did not fill the entire screen after recent 
updates to the Attendance list released in Campus.2543. 

Campus Learning New! Groups - A Staff, Parent, and Student Communication Tool 
A new Groups tool has been added to Campus Learning. This tool allows users to create 
groups that include students, parents, and staff members and communicate with them via 
Campus. These groups can be created around events, topics, organizations, and interests. 
Depending on group settings, members can create posts and reply to others in the group. 
  
New! Add Math Equations to Rich Text Fields 
This enhancement allows users to insert mathematical equations into rich text fields in 
curriculum. Click the equation button to build a math equation using common mathematical 
operators, characters, and formulas. This feature makes it easier for teachers in math and 
science courses to include complex equations in quizzes and other assignments, beyond what 
can be typed using a standard keyboard. 
  
Curriculum Copier Access Improved for Teachers  
Teachers can now use the Curriculum Copier without requiring calendar rights to previous 
school years. 

OneRoster Updates have been made to improve the performance of the Students endpoint in OneRoster 
1.2, including the getAllStudents and getStudentsForSchool endpoints. (CUES) 
  
This release includes improvements to our LTI 1.3 Assignments & Grades integration. Contact 
your LTI vendor to see if they support the LTI 1.3 version of the specification. 

Cross-Site Enrollment KDE will be testing the additional course data elements from the Serving School to the Home 
School are now transferred for Cross-Site Enrollment courses. This allows for more accurate 
posting of transcript data and state reporting information. 

Custom The Custom Tools Publisher now includes filtering and sorting options for the Custom Tools 
list and Publishing Status columns on the main page and the Publishing Queued Date and 
Status columns in the history view. 
Task Scheduler was also updated to ensure any selected filtering or sorting options remain 
selected when navigating to different screens within the tool. 
The Update Parent button is no longer available for custom tools with a tool type of URL 
Editor or URL Link or for tools with a Search Option set to School or District. 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fpreschool-enrollment-count-kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980450585%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BraZYFlv09c3VqXTKc1YeGZqpG1LWVUcczmY4eMK894%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fquery-wizard&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980466787%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oJF09JyjUsEjWJbucpO2saZeT7ZE79jWzgFuRubeyWM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fdata-viewer&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980483712%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Cjmq7axuzvObZ3HUKJoeX2NJvfjzKvIaVLkeTDJKvok%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fclassroom-monitor-article&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980502937%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hRTKkRm3bI4veOMkjj336d7f1vnfIVn3znbdiUNXs1Q%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Ftaking-attendance-with-a-seating-chart&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980520382%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ikqc53klEl5L2AkeoGaCfqy2P0Ixd3W%2Fu62joYz48n8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcurriculum-copier&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980542630%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=knS%2B%2Fkl%2F7c67GAbXxiFzawyw5CZVDIM5D7rz7tJ%2FHA0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcross-site-enrollment-setup&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980566062%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tC9%2Bfn61PmQN7%2F5u1Q16%2BT601S7TSiDVtGEsxh0bAyQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fpublish-custom-tool&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980583213%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3wbLpX6%2FEspnOHgMlHoS%2BFhnorwhFFfSb5vip0GndPc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Ftask-scheduler&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980599346%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=O0SM7leL6ZHotEg42g4GjI1YcCa3t4BU5fWjyq93pQQ%3D&reserved=0


Item Description 

Data Utilities Now, when editing extract details within the Data Extract Utilities tool, sorting and/or filtering 
selected on the main tool page is preserved when returning from the edit screen. 

Early Warning A performance issue causing slow loading times for the Curriculum data window in the Early 
Warning tool has been resolved. The Curriculum flyout window now loads properly for all 
students and schools. 

FRAM Resolved an issue where importing a new school year's file using a previously saved mapping 
did not correctly apply the new school year. 

Messenger The Sent Message Log 2.0 display has been updated to improve readability when a message 
campaign includes a large number of calendars. Calendars are now listed one per row instead 
of in a comma-separated list. For messages with more than 10 calendars, the list is initially 
condensed with a "See More" option to expand the full list. 
  
Enhanced our ability to reload the email dispatch thread to allow tuning of the email thread 
count and batch size. Additionally, this enables the system to recover more effectively from 
errors or misconfigurations. 
  
Error confirmation emails for Messenger 2.0 have been standardized to provide consistent 
information across all message types. 

Records Transfer An issue where high school transcript entries were not appearing in Records Transfer has 
been corrected. Logic has been updated to select the most recent enrollment based on start 
date, rather than relying solely on the maximum enrollment ID. This change ensures more 
accurate and complete student records are included in transfers, particularly for students 
with multiple enrollments across different school years. 

Scheduling Making changes to an offering through the Staff History or Roster tools caused an infinite 
loop of searching. This has been corrected, AND additional updates to the Responsive 
Scheduling Section Builder tool have been made: 

• The Teacher column is now Primary Teacher. 
• The list of sessions is now searchable. 
• Additional teachers can now be added to a section when adding an offering 

or managing an offering. 
• The Roster of an offering can now be printed in PDF format once the offering 

is scheduled. 
The Edit link next to section offerings on Course Sections now redirects users to the 
Responsive Schedule Section Builder tool for responsive courses. 

Security We resolved an issue where multi-factor authentication (MFA) was incorrectly prompted 
during Single Sign-On (SSO) login. MFA is now properly disabled for authentication types 
other than local campus authentication. 
State-owned SAML configurations have been removed as a selectable option in various user 
account management tools. This change affects the User Account Type Wizard, Account 
Security Preferences, User Account Batch Wizard, and User Account Batch Import Tool. 
Additionally, these configurations will no longer send certificate expiration warning emails. 

 
 
Lisa Keeter 
KSIS Service Manager 
Division of School Data Services 
Office of Education Technology 
 
Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462 
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov  
300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fdata-extract-utilities-data-extract-utilities&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980615821%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ygk3cS8yXKTktS0pdxyK20kAbT8QgZ8PT%2Ft4JFkm3ds%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Feligibility-import-wizard&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980631571%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IfClNjZU%2FhMp8VNBeQ8eLsfd3snnkrhf3AAWItpUxO0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fvoxology-digital-repository-guide&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980649514%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=k7Fxuh6cZswe4TeaK4cb9Bwujb%2FLQ1lJFngnZ66fxiY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fgetting-started-with-messenger-20&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980666119%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=k608YIHD%2Fixk%2BiSiZwxyploZZdCfsBgAD%2F3tDYw2sIM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fsection-builder&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980681967%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SyABTPPYPNeMS6XeOpy4wEhlRmYU5jTH%2FjViEsVzhmE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fsection-builder&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980681967%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SyABTPPYPNeMS6XeOpy4wEhlRmYU5jTH%2FjViEsVzhmE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcourse-sections&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980697526%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4DD6sawAYwpgyiRARoAm5YsTOuHUiQLcDIQ4qRHoSGU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fuser-account-type-wizard&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980712905%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=c006CLDDF2gaiEHEtsvVvQzR40eC7WVL6%2FKm8LqnOKo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Faccount-security-preferences&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980729050%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rXJzEysrm7rnfdepuDZGuurvAz1ykZpJX3qd0%2BBpP44%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Faccount-security-preferences&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980729050%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rXJzEysrm7rnfdepuDZGuurvAz1ykZpJX3qd0%2BBpP44%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fuser-account-batch-wizard&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Ca86d0d16939144579d2208de32840dbf%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C639003739980745247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BqY3Lze3Y9xbUd%2FoQwj%2BrJexKnROQMxFaKSpWT0dJ20%3D&reserved=0
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